

# CLERK OF THE BOARD DIVISION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' OFFICE

## **COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT**

825 FIFTH STREET EUREKA, CALIF. 95501-1153

PHONE (707) 476-2384; 445-7299 (FAX)

## APPLICATION TO SERVE ON THE HUMBOLDT COUNTY

## RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

APPLICANT NAME: Reid Johnston	Cody			
MAILING ADDRESS:	Bayside CA 95524	4		
TELEPHONE: Home:	Work: 9	Fax: <u>N/A</u>		
E-MAIL ADDRESS: REID.CODY@g	reendiamond.com			
OCCUPATION: FORESTER		<del></del>	<u> </u>	
PERSONAL REFERENCES: (1) MARK MOORE		PHONE:	<del></del>	
(2) CONNOR GOLDSTEIN		PHONE:		
PRIOR ADVISORY BOARD OR BOA	ARD OF DIRECTORS E	XPERIENCE?	<u>X</u> _NO	YES
PLEASE WRITE A BRIEF STATEME THE <b>RESOURCE CONSERVATION</b>		YOU'RE INTER	ESTED IN SER	VING ON
To server my community in a field that	at I have expertise and k	nowledge in.		
	•			
PLEASE ATTACH A CURRENT RES	SUME.			
DATE: <u>02/15/2023</u>	SIGNATURE:	K	cody	
SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION TO: HUMBOLDT COUNTY RESOURCE COI Eureka, CA 95501-1153.	NSERVATION DISTRICT,	Clerk of the Board,	825 Fifth Street, S	Suite 111,
DATE TO SUPERVISOR	DATE APPROVED	NO	T APPROVED	

#### **Objective**

To secure a position as a Board Member on the Humboldt County Natural Resources Conservation District

#### Work Experience:

Green Diamond Resource Company, California Timberlands Division

Positions Heald:

Silviculture Forester February 2022-present

Forester (RPF) June 2017 to February 2022

Forestry Technician March 2014-June 2017

- Prepared THPs in compliance California Forest Practice Rules and Green Diamond Resource Company Habitat Conservation Plans.
- Interacted with state agency representatives during the Timber Harvesting and reforestation activities ensure compliance with forest practice rules.
- Monitored logging, road reconstruction, and reforestation operations to ensure quality control standards were being met along with compliance to Californian Forest Practice Rules and Green Diamond Resource Company standards.
- Collaboratively worked on projects with members from different divisions within the company such as Geology, Aquatics, Wildlife, and Botany to accomplish timber harvesting and reforestation.
- Mentored and trained new foresters in company polices, timber harvesting, reforestation and forest practice rules to progress with the eventual goal of the passing the RPF exam and becoming an RPF at Green Diamond Resource Co.
- Responded to wildfires occurring on company property to participate in fire suppression.
- Oversaw the company fuels reduction program planning and implementing burning operations.
- Completed Cal Fire Archaeological Training Certified for the Resource Professional.
- Currently licensed as a California Register Professional Forester, License #3024.

U.S. Fòrest Service, Eldorado National Forest, Pacific Ranger District

Supervisory Forestry Technician (Timber Sale Preparation)

Field Seasons from: 05/2007-12/2013

Over 3 years of Forestry Technician experience.

• Prepared federal government timber sales for logging operations and other associated forestry related tasks as needed.

#### Education

California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo

Bachelors of Sciences in Forestry and Natural Resources, June 2011

Concentration: Forest and Environmental Practices